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Ditunda From: info org [mailto;info@
Sent: 02 January 2023 10:22

To: 'herisetiyob?@gmailcom'

Subject: RE: Online article submission for BPY

Penting
Terkirim

Draf
Dear Dr. Heri Setiyo Bekti,
Thank you for submitting your article through online submission. The article has been forwarded for the pre-editorial check, we are waiting for the decision from the

Spam

K i
ategori editorial committee

Selengkapn Shortly we will mail you the status of your article,
Please feel free to contact us back at info@biomedpharmajournal.org. Our team will always be glad to respond to your queries.
Label Best Wishes
Editorial Assistant
[Gmail)Tong Sampah Samiya Khan
[Imap)/Sent Biomedical and Pharmacology Journal
E: info@biomedphacmajoumal.org

[Imap)/Trash
Wi wiww.bjomed

Notes
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Berbintang
Ditunda

From: info@ org [maslo:
Penting Sent: 04 January 2023 1318

To: 'hensetivob? @ pmail com'

Subject: Pre-editorial check BPJ_5661

Dear Dr. Heri Setiyo Beksi

Kategorl

o b Thank you for subsmitting your manuscript, entitled “The Potential of Green Grape (Vitis vinifera L) Extract on Paraoxonase-3 Serum Levels in Rats Fed with High Cholesterol Diet.” to the Biomedical and
Pharmacology Journal Your papet is assigned with Manuscript No-BPJ 5662 (Please mention this numbet in all future correspondence)

Biomedical and Pharmacology Joumal is an open-access journal and follows ethical publishing practices defined by COPE and DOAJ

Your article will be soon sent for peer review 10 two reviewers, You will be regularly updated on the progress of the review process. We look forward 1o your cooperation during this process

{imap)/Trash Attached is the similasity report of your article, which is too high and needs to be reduced below 10%
N

Kindly send the revised file at your earliest
Pribadi

Selengkapnyn Also, send us the required details

«  Social media profiles (Twitter, Facebook, o Linkedln)
T
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Penting

Terkirim k y 2023 15:51

Drat

o
Subject: Similarity report BPJ_5662

Dear Dr. Heri Setiyo Bekn,

Hope you ase doing well

As you sent us the revised file, which is still highly plagiarised

(Gmail]Tong Ssmpah

A Attached here is the similarity report of yous article.
napl/Sen

Kindly reduce it and send us again

Looking forward to hearing from you
Best Wishes

Editorial Assistant

Khan

Biomedical and Pharmacology Joumnal

Pribadi
Selengkap

Samiy

Sent: 16 January 2023 12:02

Kategori To: "Heri Setyo Beka'

Subject: RE: Reminder for the revised file BPI_5652
Selengkapnya

Dear Or. Heri 5. Bekti,
Label
®  (GmailTongSampeh Thanks for providing us with the revised file.

R vt Kindly send the graph 1 in clear resolution and grant number of the funding source.

®
Looking forward to hearing from you.
Bast Wishes
®  Pribadi Editorial Assistant
ngkapnya Samiya Khan

Biomedical and Pharmacology Journal
E: info@biomedpharmajournal.org
W: wwwbiomedpharmajoumal.org
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Borbintang

Ditunda
From: Herl Setiyo Bekti [maitto:herisetivob7@gmall.com)
Sent: 18 January 2023 18:06
Torkirim To: Infoblomedoharmpjournalarg
ot Subject: Re: Reminder for the revised file BP_5662

Ponting

Spam Dear Dr. Samiya Khan
Kategorl

Solengkapnya

Hope you are doing well

Label This is our asticel file, that we have revised it

|Gmail[Tong Sampoh
imapisant

ey o Best regards,
Notos

Hen S Beku
Pribad

Selengkapnys
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Best regards,

G Kotak Masuk
Bocbintang Heri S Beku

@® Ditundo
. Pada tanggal Jum, 20 Jan 2023 pukul 13.14 <info@biomedpharmaioumal.org> menulis

Ponting
e Dear O, Herl Setiyo Bekn,

Torkirim

) Draf Thanks for your prompt action,

D Spam 1 would ke 0 iform you that attached here i the word e of your artic In which | marked with yellow the name of references

Kategori

Samngharys 50 you have to remove the name of all the ref Tike this from your artile. You can cite

1t you have any queries please feel free to contact us back.
Label

Rest Wishes
®  (Gmad]Tong Sampah Editorial Assistant
Samiya Khan
Blomedical and Pharmacology Journal
fo@biomedohamalounal.or
®  Notos sewubiomedoharmaiournal org

» oo @00

®  (imopySent

®  (map)rash
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E: info@biomedpharmajournal.org
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Borbintang

Ditunda
From:

Penting Sent: 20 January 2023 13:39
To: 'Herl Setiyo Bekti'
Subject: RE: Reminder for the revised file B%)_5662

Torkirim

Y Dt

D Spam 5 Dear D1, Herl Setiyo Bekt,

+[> Kategorl
Thanks for providing us with the revised fie.
ngkapnyn

Your article s under review process.

Label
Shartly we will send you the article status.
Best Wishes

®  (imap) Editorlal Assistant

®  (Imop)Tras samiya Khan

®  (Gmailtong

Biomadical and Pharmacology Journal
€ info@blomedeharmajournal.org
i) W: sy biomedgharmajournalorg

®»  Notos

€ 5 C @ mailgooglecom/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGslkqVLbGwdFsjczxLhLLWRZDr ® G arw »0@

G Gmail @B YouTube @ Maps
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@000

& Kotak Masuk g Foom:
Berbintang Sent: 24 January 2023 14:58
To: ‘hecisetiyob? @gmall.com’
Subject: Review report BPI_S662

Ditunda
Penting

Terkirim Dear Dr. Heri Setiyo Bekti,
Draf

s per our guidelines, we follow a double-blind peer review process for refining the content quality of our journal. We get a minimum of two reviews done for each article.
Spam

Kategori Attached here s the first review report of your article.

elengkapnya
e However, we have received one review report for your article, and we will send you the next review report soon.
We request you go through the reports and send us the highlighted revised fike including corrections suggested by the reviewers.

[Gmad[Tong Sampah
Also kindly send te author’s response f f reviewers.

[imap)/Sent
[imap)/Trash We do request you kindly acknowledge this mail once received.
Notes
We will be looking forward to your prompt response.
Best Wishes
Selengkaprny: Editorial Assistant
Samiya Khan
Blomedical and Pharmacology Journal
€: info@biomedoharmajournal org

Pribadi




Ditunds From: Herl Setiyo Bekt! [mailto:herisetivob?@gmail.com]
Penting Sent: 09 February 2023 13:42
To: info@biomediharmajournal.org

e Subject: Re: Review report BPJ_S662
orst
oo " Dear Dr. Samiya Khan
Katogori
Selengkapnya Hope you are doing well
Label
1 Would like to inform you that artached here, author response for the comment from the reviewers and the file that we have already revised, with Manuscript Number: No-BPJ/5662.
{GrelTiong Sampeh
{imap)/Sent Best regards
[imap}
Hen S. Bekti
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Looking forward to hearing from you.
Best Wishes

Borbintang Editorlal Assistant

Samiya Khan

Blomedical and Pharmacology Journal
E: infobiomedoharmajournal.rs
W: yvsbiomedeharmalouinal.org

& Kotak Masuk

Ditunda

]

From:
Kategorl Sent: 10 February 2023 02:14

To: 'Herl Setiyo Bektr'

Subject: RE: Review report BP)_S662

Selengkapnya

Label Dear D, Hert Satiyo Bekti,

[GmaiTong Sampah
Thanks for sending us your revised fie along with the author response form,
(imap)/Sent

Your article is now In the re-evaluation process s we get the final recommendation from the reviewer we will surely update you

Looking forward to hearing from you.
Best Wishes

Selengkapnyn Fditorial Assistant
Samiya khan
Blomedical and Pharmacology Journal
£: Infobiomedaharmalournal.ors

Pribadi

Ditunda Pada tanggal Kam, 9 Mar 2023 pukul 13 01 <info@biomedpharmaoumal org> menulis
Penting Dear Dr. Heri S, Bekti,

ekirim
We are glad to notify you that your article has been accepted for publication in Blomedical Pharmacology Journal, Vol. 16 (2) (2023), please find the invoice,
Orat

Spam 3 You are requested to please send the publication charges. Once we get the we will send you the accept

Kategor

Also please send us your contact number.
Salengkapnya
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Ditunda

Penting Dear Dr. Heri S. Bekti,

Terkirim
Thanks for sending us the transaction proof.

Draf

Spam 3 Attached here is the acceptance letter.

Kategori
Shortly we will update you regarding your article status.

Selengkapnya




